) GORT INSE GUAIRE TOWN TRAIL

. A journey through time
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Welcome to Gort , Located 20 miles South of Galway City, Gort lies between the Slieve Aughty Mountains |~ goee
and The Burren. The name Gort comes from ‘Gort Inse Guaire’, or garden of Guaire’s Island. Legend tells us, G°"\;V £ jﬁ 5
Gort was home to Guaire, a famous 6th century King of the South Galway Aidhne Tribe, whose palace ) yWA
was located at the curve of the Cannahowna/Gort River. He had a great reputation for generosity. Yo Lﬂ/}/ i

Poets and Bishops were welcome guests at his royal ‘fort of lasting flame’. The bards celebrated his

generosity in poetic exaggeration by representing his right arm longer than his left. “As generous as

Guaire” was an accepted expression of the time.

In the middle ages the O’Shaughnessy family had a stronghold in Gort. In the 17th century their estates were confiscated and given to
the Verekers, who became known as the Viscounts of Gort. In the early 19th century, Viscount Gort drew up a plan for a town with wide
streets and a spacious square.

While the town can trace its history back to the 6th century, it is it’s recent literary and cultural history which places Gort high on the tourist
trail. This focus is on Gort’s associations with W.B. Yeats at Thoor Ballylee, Lady Gregory at nearby Coole Park, Edward Martyn at Tulira and
the many famous people of the Celtic Literary Renaissance who visited the area.

Their creative influence is reflected in the Town through the activities of The Wild Swan Theatre Company, The Lady Gregory Yeats
Trail, Coole Music, Coole Voices, Gort Vibes Cinema Club, Cooley Collins Traditional Music festival, Comhaltas and a host of visual artists,
musicians and craftsmen who work and live in the region.

It is our intention with this walking trail of Gort, to share with you the past and the present influences in the area.
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WEIGH HOUSE

53.067 -8.8196

This dates from ¢ 1760. The weekly market
was held in the Square on Saturday, probably
from O’Shaughnessy times, definitely from
the 18th century. People came from all over
the present Burren Lowlands area. Produce
was weighed to make sure that people paid
their tolls. In the early 19th cent it would have
been 3 pence for a barrel of oats or a penny
a stone for potatoes. The Weigh Master
would mark the weight of the item on the
seller’s hat. The weigh house went out of use
¢ 1950 and is now owned by An Taisce and
is our tourist office. The square itself is now
a triangle and the houses on the Church side
once faced the river so what we see today
are the backs of the houses.

SULLIVANS HOTEL
53.0674 -8.8195

This used to be called the Royal. Its
proprietor was John Forrest. There is a local
story he was called Bogan (soft shell) Forrest
because he came to Gort with just 6 goose
eggs and made his fortune. Jack B. Yeats
used to sit at the front window and sketch.
It is currently family - run and owned by the
Sullivan family.

CLADDAGH OPTICAL.
53.0678 -8.8197
In the 19th century thlS was Edward Treston’s

saddler’s shop. It theﬁ became a shoe shop

and remained so untll about 30 years a

and it was he who made the flrst sllothar, :

(hurling ball).

GALLERY CAFE
0 530673 -8.8197

Situated on the corner of

Lowry’s Lane it was once a dwéili\ng,house
owned by David Lowry in 1855, now
a restaurant focussing on organic and

- seasonal ingredients. It has a well, which
was discovered during renovations in its

basement dating probably from the “early
19th century. .

53.0671 -8.8213

Named for the merchant family who got the
lease for all the houses in 1834. It housed the
first official bank in Gort. Harvest Studios -
an initiative of the Brothers of Charity which
houses a cafe and bookshop which are run
by the service users.

OLANDS LANE

53.067 -8.8211

Michael Kennedy Ceramics Studio. Michael

Kennedy one of Ireland’s leading ceramic

artists has worked in the area for 30 years.

His work has been described as echoing the

themes of the Wild Atlantic Way (Discover
Ireland).

GORT RESOURCE CENTRE
53.0666 -8.8207

Once the home of the

curates of the parish

while the house beside

housed the parish

priest. This is now a

community information

and aid resource. Many

local voluntary groups

meet here. The Arch

between the two houses led into gardens
and stables where their horses were kept.

TOWN HALL

53.0662 -8.8213

This was built in 1847 as a National School
(an Irish primary school ). It must have been
effective in its time as the illiteracy rate fell
from 53% 1841 to 16% 1890. It is now used
by the community including our local drama
group the Wild Swans for performances.
The front railings are the starting point for
our 2 local cycle routes which include the
Kilmacduagh Monastic Site and Thoor
Ballylee, Yeats home for 10 years. (The map
for these is available in the Tourist Office)
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For more information: Comhairle Chontae na Gallimhe

Galway County Council

www.burrenlowlands.com
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53.0654 -8.8192

This is a residential facility for
Brothers of Charity service users. It is home
to adults and is used by others as a day
resource. Next to it is our Men’s Shed.

@ CANON QUINN PARK

m ORCHARD HOUSE

53.0657 -8.8194

This small park used to be once the
place where sheep were washed on market
day. It has quorn stones from a local mill.
It is now a recreational area owned by the
catholic church. Local volunteers help the
County Council maintain it. All the houses on
this square originally faced on to it.

GLYNNS HOTEL

53.0659 -8.818
(Kates Cafe) This
building saw many
interesting guests.
Count John McCormack,
Prince  Rainier and
Princess Grace of
Monaco all visited here
and it was the favourite
hotel of Lady Gregory’s grand-daughters.
The exterior of the building is still the same
as it was in the 19th century.

@ BANK OF IRELAND

53.0658 -8.8178

It was opened in 1870 as the
National Bank. The upper floors of the
building were formerly the manager’s
residence. Its first manager was George
Grubb. It was incorporated into the Bank
of Ireland in the 1960’s. One part of the
building was previously used as a dwelling.

CONVENT ( BRIDGE HOUSE)
53.0656 -8.8176

Dating from the
1760’s. Originally the
home of Lord Gort, it
is probably the oldest
inhabited dwelling in
the town. At various
stages until 1857 it
served as a doctor’s
residence, a police barracks and an auxiliary
workhouse during the Great Famine. The
founding sister of the Community served
with Florence Nightingale in the Crimea.

GORT/CANNAHOWNA/

BLACKWATER RIVER

53.0655 -8.8175
It has its source as the Oswendaluleegh River
in the Slieve Aughty mountains. It flows into
Lough Cutra in the parish of Beagh and
becomes The Beagh River. After 3k the river
is swallowed in a depression known as the
‘Devil’s Punchbow!’ and then reappears under
a naturally formed arch known as ‘Pollduagh’
a grotto type cave well worth seeing. From
here is it is called the Cannahowna river and
reaches the town of Gort where it is called
the Gort River. Leaving Gort it sinks and rises
until it reaches Coole Lough and from there
makes its way to Kinvara Bay.

THE OLD FORGE

53.0635 -8.8144

The Plague echoes the text of the plaque
which W.B. Yeats had erected on his tower
house Thoor Ballylee “and smithy work from
the Gort forge”. This was built ¢ 1800 and
was still in operation until the 1960’s. W.B.
Yeats used to get his horse shod here.

BURKE’S SHOP
53.0651 -8.8165

A fuel & farm shop/
Pub  establishment,
it has been in the Burke
family since 1841 when it was established
by Daniel F. Burke. Daniel was a friend of
Michael Cusack founder of the G.A.A. and
was very involved with the organisation.
Daniel owned a horse called St. Joe which
won 4 out of the 6 races he ran. Shortlisted
for ‘Best family run establishment’, in the
Irish times competition of 2016. The frontage
demonstrates skilled timber and carving
craftsmanship.

RAILWAY STATION
@ 53.0665 -8.8148

This opened in 1869, after a series
of financial setbacks. Thomas Lawlor was the
first station master. It claims to be the first line
in Ireland to carry 3rd class passengers. The
first two engines were named ‘Drumconora’
and ‘Lough Cutra’, a third was purchased and
named ‘Gort’. The railway brought prosperity
and employment. Railway cottages were
built and crossings were manned by tenants.
People wishing to cross at night had to
obtain the key for the gates from the tenant.
Secondary school students used to travel to
Gort until late 1970’s when the line closed. It
reopened in 2010 as part of the Western Rail
Corridor.

THE BRIDEWELL
@ 53.0652 -8.8166

Built in the early 19th century,
it served as a jail. On the wall is a plaque
commemorating the hanging of a fighter

from the 1798 rebellion. Now it houses the
Centra Supermarket and Quinn’s Pharmacy.
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Useful websites:
www.burrenlowlands.com
www.ladygregoryyeatstrail.com
www.yeatsthoorballylee.org
www.woodvillewalledgarden.com
www.kiltartangregorymuseum.org
WWWw.coole-music.com
www.cooleycollinstradfest.com

www.kava.ie (Kinvara Area Visual Arts)
Wild Swan Theatre Company, Gort.
o Gort Vibes Cinema Club.
Coole Voices Choir.

Disclaimer: This booklet is merely an information guide
and does not act in any way as an invitation to any person
to enter onto any of the properties listed in this booklet.
While every care has been taken to ensure accuracy in the
compilation of this booklet, neither the writer, steering
group, or owners of the properties listed in the booklets can
accept responsibility for errors, omissions, or inaccuracies.
All information is received and published in good faith. All
liabilities for loss, disappointment, negligence or any other
damage caused by the reliance on information contained in
this booklet, or in the event of bankruptcy or liquidation of
any organisation, company, individual or firm mentioned,
or in the event of any organisation, company, individual or
firm ceasing to trade, is hereby excluded.



